STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
July 2, 1985
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

(505) 393-6161

Conoco Inc.

P. 0. Box 460

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Filing of radio-activity and electrical logs

Gentlemen:

Rule 1105 of the Division's Rules and Regulations requires that one copy of all elec-
trical and radio-activity logs run on a well be supplied to the appropriate district
office of the 0i1 Conservation Division.

As of this date, we have not received this information on the following wells:

MCA Unit No. 365-Y-B 29-17-32

Yours very truly,

01)n CONSERVATION DIVISIQ

i“/y/
erry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

If no logs were run, please make a statement to that effect in the space below. If the
logs have been run and will be supplied later, please so indicate.

Operator

By



